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From: info@kccllc.com <info@kccllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:04 AM

To: Stephen Reynolds <Stephen Reynolds@mab.uscourts.gov>; IMcCormack@murphyking.com
Cc: ClaimResponse@TelexFreeClaims.com; ALizotte@murphyking.com; help@telexfreeclaims.com
Subject: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF PAYMENT from pzazah@gmail.com

CAUTION - EXTERNAL.:

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Hellen Mugarura, Claim Number: 129524-000

I have written to acknowledge receipt of my claim Amount: $ 5,518.58.

Thank you every one who has contributed towards this success and particularly Tinamarie has been of
great help. She processed my funds manually and | received it on my bank account yesterday.

My plea is for you to process the funds of my friends the same way (Manually). Many creditors have
never received payment and they actually don’t know what to do. They are simply waiting patiently for
BMC to wire their funds, yet the machine / system failed to process their funds.

So, kindly process those funds manually on a personal basis to accomplish that task. | know about five
creditors who are waiting in ignorance like | was.

The scheduled hearing today may be called off since my payments have been delivered.

Thank you.

Hellen Mugarura

Below please find a link to the following document filed in TelexFree, LLC:

Court
Date Filed Docket Document Name
Number

Certificate of Service of Andrew G. Lizotte re: Notice of Telephonic
Nonevidentiary Hearing re: Letter to the Court by Hellen Mugarura re:
Payment Status Inquiry; to be Held on November 30, 2022 at 2:00
p.m. (Filed by Trustee Stephen Darr)

11/18/2022 | 3770

For additional documents and information related to this case, please visit
http://www.kccllc.net/telexfree.
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